



# Brandon Woolman

Boulder, CO 80301 (303) 598-3384 Bmwoolman@gmail.com

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Throughout my working years I have become very experienced with a variety of tools. I am comfortable working in a team or by myself, creating a work schedule and striving for exemplary results for the work being done. With me, you won't have to worry about a job being completed on time and done right. I take pride in my work and enjoy being able to look back at the day knowing I earned my paycheck.

## SKILLS

Proficiency with power tools and hand tools  
Customer Service  
Keen eye for detail  
Ability to self start and maintain a tight schedule with little supervision

## WORK HISTORY

**SERVICE TECHNICIAN** *03/2021 to 04/2022*

**Mtech Mechanical | Westminster, CO**

At Mtech I maintained, troubleshot, and repaired commercial HVAC equipment. I have a universal EPA license for refrigerants.

**SERVICE TECHNICIAN** *09/2019 to 04/2020*

**Valley Subaru | Longmont, CO**

During my tenure at Valley Subaru I was responsible for the express service that we offered. This included anything from oil changes, tire rotation and balancing, multi-point inspections and service recommendations

**HOUSEMAN** *02/2019 to 07/2019*

**Boulder Country Club | Boulder, CO**

My work as a houseman consisted of events set up and tear down. I had set up rooms and banquets for committee meetings, golf tournaments and weddings.

**TECHNICIAN** *01/2017 to 02/2019*

**Safelite Autoglass | Boulder, CO**

As a technician, my tasks day to day involved collecting work order sheets upon arrival and inspecting any items to be used for the repair of the customer's vehicle for any damages or defects. Upon completion of the inspection, I would call customers to verify appointment times and also answer any questions about our working process. I then would drive to job sites and complete all the work for the day

## EDUCATION

**GED**

**Front Range Community College, Longmont, CO**

*01/2015*